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MEMORANDUM

Date: July 9, 2020

To: Planning Commission

From: Beth Eason, Nominating Committee Chair

Subject: Agenda Item 29, File # 7-B-20-OB: Consideration of Nomination and Election of

Knoxville-Knox County Planning Commission Officers.

The nominating committee will present a slate of nominees for Chair and Vice Chair of the Knoxville-
Knox County Planning Commission to serve for the remainder of the current 2020 calendar year term.

Elections will follow immediately after nominations are closed.



